VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 3:02 PM

To: Thomas, Karen

Cc: Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: Updated: AWV Bored Tunnel Design Documentation Coordination - Access
Control

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red
Attachments: BT LAccess Aprl 09 - North.pdf; BT LAccess Aprl 09 - South.pdf

Revised version is attached.
Attached are drafts for the north and south portals.
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Ickbe Ickbe
3T LAccess Aprl 093T LAccess Aprl 09
- North.pdf... - South.pdf...

We have not talked much about the north, but we could use this to talk from | suppose.

Ben Rodenbough, P.E.

Supervising Civil Engineer

Parsons Brinckerhoff

999 THIRD AVENUE, SUITE 2200
SEATTLE, WA. 98104

(206) 382-6331 Bus

(206) 382-8303 Fax

PB Office: rodenbough@pbworld.com

Alaskan Way Viaduct Project Office: rodenbb@wsdot.wa.gov

PB Website: www.pbworld.co

From: Thomas, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 2:53 PM

To: Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant)

Subject: FW: Updated: AWV Bored Tunnel Desigh Documentation Coordination - Access Control

Ben is this the draft access control plot Alec's referencing for tomorrow?

From: Wilson, Mike (Consultant)
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 1:58 PM
To: Thomas, Karen



Subject: RE: Updated: AWV Bored Tunnel Design Documentation Coordination - Access Control

<< File: BT LAccess Mar18 09 - BPRworking.pdf >>
The attached south portal is the only area I've worked on with Ben Rodenbough.

C. Michael Wilson

UCO - Right of Way Plans
Bellevue SR 405

(425)456-8604
wilsmik@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov

From: Thomas, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 10:58 AM

To: Wilson, Mike (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Updated: AWV Bored Tunnel Design Documentation Coordination - Access Control
Importance: High

Mike: We're going to need a " Draft" access control plot for this meeting tomorrow, and Alec tells
me you're the go-to guy for this. | also need the electronic version of this to send to the folks at
HQ that are going to be conf calling into the meeting tomorrow.

Thanks!

Kavenw Thomas
Admin Assistant Ill
WSDOT - AWV&SRP
206.267.6844

From: Wilson, Mike (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 8:16 AM

To: Thomas, Karen

Subject: Accepted: Updated: AWV Bored Tunnel Design Documentation
Coordination - Access Control

When: Thursday, April 02, 2009 2:00 PM-3:00 PM

Where: 23 Large Conf Rm - AWV, 999 3rd Ave, Seattle 98104



